Dijana Silber

From: Katie Nowicki <knowicki@dps109.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2025 8:52 AM
To: Ashley Strelcheck

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Thank you!

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization! Do not click links, open attachments, or reply, unless
you recognize the sender's email address and know the content is safe.

Dear Ashley,

| wanted to thank you and your team for the presentation and tour that you gave to my students last week. They
really enjoyed the trip and learned a lot from it. This week, they are working on their watershed campaigns, and
they are eager to incorporate the things they learned from you and your team. | appreciate everything you did
to help make this field trip happen!

Would you be able to send us the slideshow you used in the presentation? Students have been asking to see it
to use as a source for their project. Thank you!

Kind regards,
Katie Nowicki

Katie Nowicki
Caruso Middle School
7th Grade Science and Social Studies Teacher

Safe2HelplL: Students can report concerns about themselves or friends using the 24/7 confidential
helpline (1-844-4-SAFEIL), website (www.Safe2Helpil.com) or free mobile app.

This e-mail message contains information that may be privileged or confidential and is the property of the
Board of Education of Deerfield Public School District No. 109.

Itis intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this
message, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy, disseminate, distribute, or use this message or
any part thereof. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all
copies of this message. Any communication sent or received by District 109 is a public record and may be
subject to inspection or copying under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act (FOIA).
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